

Contact

12399 Avenida das Nações Unidas,
84A
11980910048 (Home)
julio.trecenti@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jtrecenti
(LinkedIn)
abj.org.br (Company)

Top Skills

R
Statistical Data Analysis
Statistics

Languages

Portuguese (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Developing Data Products
Practical Machine Learning
R Programming
Reproducible Research

Publications

Business courts in the district of São Paulo
CARF: An Analysis of the Tax System in Brazil
Big Litigants in Consumer Law: Measurement and Propositions
Time of adoption-related lawsuits in Brazil
Criminal Justice, Impunity and Judicial Prescription

Julio Trecenti

Data Janitor | Faxineiro de dados
Brazil

Summary

Data scientist and R advanced user. Statistician with IT background. 10 years of experience on web scraping, predictive modeling, R packages, interactive dashboards using Shiny and analytic APIs. I'm specialized in Jurimetrics (statistics applied to the law), data wrangling, messy datasets, NLP. I work with small or big data without complaining. Open data and reproducible analysis activist.

Experience

Unifesp - Universidade Federal de São Paulo
Postdoctoral Researcher
August 2023 - Present (5 months)
Osasco, São Paulo, Brasil

Postdoctoral researcher in Jurimetrics

Associação Brasileira de Jurimetria
Executive Secretary & Founder
February 2011 - Present (12 years 11 months)
São Paulo Area, Brazil

The Brazilian Jurimetrics Association (ABJ) is a non-profit company focused on public policy research using judicial analytics. We have cases exploring many areas like Tax, Fundamental Rights, Consumer Law, Insolvency (judicial recovery and bankruptcy) and Corporate Law. We've worked with the National Council of Justice (CNJ), Justice Court of São Paulo (TJSP) and many others.

Curso-R
Partner and teacher
January 2017 - Present (7 years)
São Paulo Area, Brazil

We give R Courses focused on Web scraping, data extraction, data wrangling, visualization and modeling. R packages. Online and interactive Dashboards. We provide free material and in-company courses.

Terranova Jurimetria

Partner and chief data scientist
October 2014 - Present (9 years 3 months)
São Paulo Area, Brazil

Terranova is a statistical consulting focused on judicial intelligence. We give quantitative insights to legal departments and law offices to optimize legal provision and dispute resolution strategies.

Inspere Instituto de Ensino e Pesquisa
Data Science Teaching Assistant
April 2021 - Present (2 years 9 months)
São Paulo, São Paulo, Brazil

Course: Advanced Predictive Models

Pontifícia Universidade Católica de São Paulo
Professor convidado de Jurimetria
August 2021 - July 2022 (1 year)
São Paulo, São Paulo, Brasil

Cursos de Introdução à Jurimetria e Metodologia de Pesquisa Jurimétrica na Faculdade de Direito da PUC-SP.

CONRE-3 Conselho Regional de Estatística
President
January 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 7 months)
São Paulo Area, Brazil

Instituto Articule
Technical Director
January 2018 - April 2019 (1 year 4 months)
São Paulo, Brasil

Universidade de São Paulo
Student
February 2009 - December 2012 (3 years 11 months)

Education

Universidade de São Paulo
Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Computer Science and Statistics · (September 2016 - March 2023)

Universidade de São Paulo

Master's Degree, Statistics, Computational Statistics,
Jurimetrics · (2013 - 2016)

Universidade de São Paulo

Bachelor in Statistics, Computational Statistics · (2009 - 2012)

Fundação Bradesco

Informatics Technical Degree, Information Technology · (2009 - 2010)